

Subj: **PECO Comments to Billing and Payment Document**
Date: 8/11/03 4:20:24 PM Central Daylight Time
From: William Oppenheim
To: NAESB REQ/RGQ Customer Processes Subcommittee

Please post on the RGQ/REQ CPS websites the following comments from PECO Energy on the draft CPS Billing and Payment Document. Thanks.
Bill

1. For Sections 2.2.1.3, 2.4.1.9, and 2.6.1.2, we in PA are not required to match the usage when sending a cancellation transaction. This is not a requirement and should be optional. We prefer to send in the cancellation transaction only the invoice number without all the other information. Please reword this to allow for some optionality.
2. For Sections 2.2.1.4 and 2.4.1.10, we do not individually restate meter usage by metering period. We rebill by larger billing periods, such as a 6 month or 12 month period. Sometimes we rebill for the period up until a rate change occurs which could be several months. Please reword these sections to allow for some flexibility.
3. In Section 2.6.1.4, a Supplier is not allowed in PA to issue an estimated bill. Only the metering company (usually the LDC) can issue a bill based on estimated readings. Please remove this statement as it does not apply in at least one state.